

GM Article_Comments

From: "Ue, Allison (TBS)" <allison.ue@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 07 May 2018 15:41:55 -0400
Attachments: GM Article_Comments_20180425_TBS response 20180507 v2.docx (33.55 kB)

Hi Boafoa

In regards to the Globe and Mail article, OPCD has put together a table that outlines several factual corrections. We have briefed Helen on this, and she is comfortable with sending this to G&M today.

Let me know if you have any concerns.

Thanks,
Allison